
 

Posted February 18, 2025 

 
The Ormond Heritage 

CONDOMINIUM MANAGEMENT ASSOCIATION, INC. 
One John Anderson Drive, Ormond Beach, Florida 32176 

(386) 672-6778   Fax (386) 672-5187   E-Mail ormondheritage@gmail.com 
Web Site http://ormondheritage.org/ 

 

Notice of Interior Decorating and Ball Room 
Committee Meeting 

 
Date of Meeting:  February 25, 2025  
Time of Meeting:  11:00 AM   
Location of Meeting:  2nd Floor Meeting Room  
 

Agenda 
 

1. Call to Order 
2. Proof of Notice 
3. Roll Call 
4. Approval of Minutes 

a. October 24, 2024 
5. Ballroom 

a. Sofa Refurbishment 
b. Wood Trim Enhancements 
c. Shades and Curtains 

6. 2nd Floor Meeting Room 
a. Lighting 
b. Lamps 
c. Accessory Changes 

 
In accordance with FS 718.112(2)(c) (2024), documents to be considered at this 

meeting can be viewed in the Committee meeting packet posted on the 
association’s website under the Committee, Decorating & Ballroom, Meeting 

Packet tabs. 
 

Committee meetings are restricted to owners and board approved guests only. 

Decorating & Ballroom - February 25, 2025 
Page 1 of 11



Decorating & Ballroom – October 24, 2024 - Draft 

Page 1 of 2 

The Ormond Heritage 
CONDOMINIUM MANAGEMENT ASSOCIATION, INC. 

One John Anderson Drive, Ormond Beach, Florida 32176 
(386) 672-6778   Fax (386) 672-5187   E-Mail ormondheritage@gmail.com

Web Site http://ormondheritage.org/ 

Minutes of October 24, 2024, Interior Decorating and Ball 
Room Committee Meeting 

1. Call to Order
The meeting was called to order by Ray Panknin, committee chair, at 10:02 AM.

2. Proof of Notice
Notice of the meeting was given in accordance with statute and board direction.

3. Roll Call
A quorum of the committee (Ray Panknin, Chair; Vicki Hughes; Jim Geis) was present in
person.  Jessie Schminke was absent from the meeting.

4. Approval of Minutes
a. March 19, 2024

A motion was made by Vicki Hughes, seconded by Jim Geis, and approved unanimously
to accept the March 19, 2024, meeting minutes as written.

5. Pot Outside Lounge
It was reported that the pot outside the lounge had a new silk plant installed.

6. 2nd Floor Meeting Room & Billiard Room Window Covering Completion
It was reported that new window coverings had been installed on the Meeting & Billiard
Room windows.

7. Review 11/2022 Survey Notes
8. Upholstering/Replacement Priority

A lengthy discussion was held concerning two previously submitted reports from Jim Geis
pertaining to committee priorities and objectives.  Following this discussion:

1. A motion was made by Jim Geis, seconded by Vicki Hughes and approved
unanimously to recommend the upholstery of the two ballroom couches to the
board.  The estimated cost per couch is $5,000.00.  If the board agrees with this
recommendation, further work will be conducted to select fabric.

Decorating & Ballroom - February 25, 2025 
Page 2 of 11



Decorating & Ballroom – October 24, 2024 - Draft 

Page 2 of 2 
 

2. A further motion was made by Vicki Hughes, seconded by Jim Geis, and approved 
unanimously to recommend Ballroom molding enhancements to the board.  The 
committee discussed allowing Taras Najduch some latitude in designing the 
enhancements in accordance with previous decorator recommended schemes.  The 
committee is contemplating a cost of $3,000-$4,000 for this enhancement. 
 

9. Adjournment 
With no further business to come before the committee, the meeting was adjourned at 
10:50 AM. 

 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
Tyler Brown 
Manager, OHC 
 
 
 
  

Decorating & Ballroom - February 25, 2025 
Page 3 of 11



Order Number: 2085696

Line 2

Product: HONEYCOMB SHADES - CCL
Model: 3/4" TEXTURED GRANDCELL
Color: Cream
Quantity: 1 Total: $1,639.08

Line 3

Product: HONEYCOMB SHADES - CCL
Model: 3/4" TEXTURED GRANDCELL
Color: Cream
Quantity: 1 Total: $1,639.08

Line 4
Product: DRAPERY USING TRAVERSING HARDWARE - SINGLE LAYER
Model: INVERTED PLEAT
Quantity: 1 Total: $10,588.70

Order Details
Client Name: Jessie Schminke
Client Address: 1 John Anderson Dr, Ormond Beach, FL 32176
Client Phone: (386) 673-0053
Alternate Phone:
Installation Address: 1 JOHN ANDERSON DR ORMOND BEACH, FL 32176-5768
Design Consultant: Mitchell Denison
Delivery Contact: Great Windows Services - Florida NE
Delivery Phone: (800) 528-7440
Estimated Installation On or Before: Final Installation Dates are pending remeasure.
Delivery dates represent expected service for the delivery and installation method selected. Delivery and installation dates
may occasionally be impacted by weather, natural disasters, world events, unexpected material back orders or other
unanticipated events.

• Oversold NO

• Room Type OTHER

• Window BALLROOM 1

• Side By Side YES

• Match Side by Side with Window 1,2

• Mount Type INSIDE

• Operating Style STANDARD LIFT

• Control Position RIGHT

• Cord Length (w/o Tensioner) 96"

• Finished Control Length Includes

Tensioner 98 3/4

• Tile Cut Out NO

• Special Order NO

• Installer / Client Notes

• Installing into Steel or Concrete NO

• Top of Window over 10' from Floor YES

• Enter Height (in Feet) from Floor to Top

15

• Is Window in a Stairway NO

• Is this a Ceiling Mount NO

• Are there currently treatments in the

window NO

• Installer Active in SF YES

• Oversold NO

• Room Type OTHER

• Window 2

• Side By Side YES

• Match Side by Side with Window 1,2

• Mount Type INSIDE

• Operating Style STANDARD LIFT

• Control Position LEFT

• Cord Length (w/o Tensioner) 96"

• Finished Control Length Includes

Tensioner 98 3/4

• Tile Cut Out NO

• Special Order NO

• Installer / Client Notes

• Installing into Steel or Concrete NO

• Top of Window over 10' from Floor NO

• Is Window in a Stairway NO

• Is this a Ceiling Mount NO

• Are there currently treatments in the

window NO

• Installer Active in SF YES

• Room Type OTHER

• Window BALLROOM STAGE

• Product Order Type DRAPERY AND

HARDWARE

• Fabric Pattern / Color BRAYDEN - Metallic

- METALLIC

• Lining LIGHT FILTERING LINER - White -

WHITE

• Interlining NONE

• Memory Stitch YES

• Panel Type PAIR OF PANELS - SPLIT

DRAW

• Fullness 250%

• Mount Type OUTSIDE CEILING MOUNT

• Length Type FLOOR LENGTH

• Take Deduction for Floor Length Panels

1/2" DEDUCTION

• Hardware Style BASIC TRACK SYSTEMS

Decorating & Ballroom - February 25, 2025 
Page 4 of 11



Line 5

Product: HONEYCOMB SHADES - CCL
Model: 3/4" TEXTURED GRANDCELL
Color: Cream
Quantity: 1 Total: $1,639.08

Line 6

Product: HONEYCOMB SHADES - CCL
Model: 3/4" TEXTURED GRANDCELL
Color: Cream
Quantity: 1 Total: $1,639.06

Order Summary:
Product Total $17,145.00
Packaging and Handling $842.35
Installation Charge $919.33
Sales Tax $1,200.99
Total Contract Price $20,107.67
Downpayment Received $0.00
Balance Due $20,107.67
Total Discounts Applied $5,700.02

• Basic Track System STREAMLINE

• Motorized Track NO

• Rod Style STREAMLINE - Traversing Rod -

STRM TR RD

• Rod Splice Yes - 94109090

• Rod Cord Position RIGHT SIDE CORD

• Cord Length 120" CORD LOOP

• Finish STREAMLINE - White - 94270H025

• Bracket Type STREAMLINE - White Ceiling

Bracket - 94130025

• Returns YES

• Return Size 4

• 3db Motor Charging Cord Part Number

• 3db Remote / Wall Switch Part Number

• Special Order NO

• Installer / Client Notes

• Installing into Steel or Concrete NO

• Top of Window over 10' from Floor NO

• Is Window in a Stairway NO

• Is this a Ceiling Mount NO

• Are there currently treatments in the

window NO

• Installer Active in SF YES

• Bracket Part Number 94130025

• Cord Tension Part Number 1861145

• Oversold NO

• Room Type OTHER

• Window 3

• Side By Side YES

• Match Side by Side with Window 3,4

• Mount Type INSIDE

• Operating Style STANDARD LIFT

• Control Position RIGHT

• Cord Length (w/o Tensioner) 96"

• Finished Control Length Includes

Tensioner 98 3/4

• Tile Cut Out NO

• Special Order NO

• Installer / Client Notes

• Installing into Steel or Concrete NO

• Top of Window over 10' from Floor YES

• Enter Height (in Feet) from Floor to Top

15

• Is Window in a Stairway NO

• Is this a Ceiling Mount NO

• Are there currently treatments in the

window NO

• Installer Active in SF YES

• Oversold NO

• Room Type OTHER

• Window 4

• Side By Side YES

• Match Side by Side with Window 3,4

• Mount Type INSIDE

• Operating Style STANDARD LIFT

• Control Position LEFT

• Cord Length (w/o Tensioner) 96"

• Finished Control Length Includes

Tensioner 98 3/4

• Tile Cut Out NO

• Special Order NO

• Installer / Client Notes

• Installing into Steel or Concrete NO

• Top of Window over 10' from Floor YES

• Enter Height (in Feet) from Floor to Top

15

• Is Window in a Stairway NO

• Is this a Ceiling Mount NO

• Are there currently treatments in the

window NO

• Installer Active in SF YES

Decorating & Ballroom - February 25, 2025 
Page 5 of 11



Decorating & Ballroom - February 25, 2025 
Page 6 of 11



Decorating & Ballroom - February 25, 2025 
Page 7 of 11



Decorating & Ballroom - February 25, 2025 
Page 8 of 11



Decorating & Ballroom - February 25, 2025 
Page 9 of 11



Decorating & Ballroom - February 25, 2025 
Page 10 of 11



Decorating & Ballroom - February 25, 2025 
Page 11 of 11


	Decorating & Ballroom - Meeting Agenda - February 25, 2025
	Decorating & Ballroom - Meeting Minutes - October 24, 2024 - Draft
	Three Day Blinds - Ballroom West Facing Windows - January 24, 2025
	Order Details

	BlueChip Shutters & Blinds - Blinds
	BlueChip Shutters & Blinds - Drape
	20250124_145602



